Podio Station K CIL

™
BAYOU BLACK DRIVE
DENVER T. BRANNERN, PRES.
L. H. THESMAR, GEN. MGR. HOUMA, LOUISIANA
March 4, 1955
Mr., S. R. Morss
R, 3
Bradford, Mass,
Dear Mr/. Morss:
This is to verify your reception of our station the
morning of February 28, 1955. Your report was most
accurate.
KCIL has in use the Gates C-1 transmitter, which
uses two 810's in the final. Our tower is a Wind-
charger 186 ft.
Our many thanks for your report, and here's wishing
yvou the best of luck.
™

i ?ely,
H., E. Herron
Chief Engineer



